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Listing of Disaster Recovery Funding 
Resources

 

Resources described below contain a wide range of federal, private, and non-profit funding, 
program and technical assistance resources that may be available pre and/or post disaster. The 
list includes: 

1. Federal disaster recovery funding opportunities, technical guidance, and program 
resources 

2. National resources for SLTT 
3. Other federal funding programs that have been made available to tribal and local 

governments through a congressional supplemental allocation  
4. Federal technical assistance to tribal and local governments to better prepare them 

for future disaster recovery 

This listing provides a starting point for the user and is not a comprehensive guide, nor does it 
indicate applicability or availability for any particular or general recovery need.  Application 
period for grants are noted on the site or by contacting the funding source for additional 
information and future funding opportunities.  The primary, most current, and comprehensive 
source of information on all federal assistance programs is through the Assistance Listings ( 
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)) located at: https://beta.sam.gov. Resources are 
also available from States and a wide range of non-profit and foundation sources. 
 
 

Non-agency Specific Federal Grants, Assistance, and 
Guidance Websites 

 

There websites have search capabilities to allow users to search available Federal grants and assistance 
based on specific keywords.  

• Grants.gov - www.grants.gov 

• Benefits.gov - www.benefits.gov 

• DisasterAssistance.gov - www.disasterassistance.gov  
• Dun & Bradstreet (DUNS number)- http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform/displayHomePage.do 
• Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) - www.cfda.gov 

• U.S. Climate Resilience Toolkit - http://toolkit.climate.gov/ 

• U.S. Government Open Data - http://www.data.gov/ 

• Disaster Assistance - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/other-recovery-help 

• Community Recovery Management Toolkit - http://www.fema.gov/national-disaster-recovery-
framework/community-recovery-management-toolkit 

 

https://beta.sam.gov/
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http://www.disasterassistance.gov/
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http://toolkit.climate.gov/
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https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/other-recovery-help
http://www.fema.gov/national-disaster-recovery-framework/community-recovery-management-toolkit
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Federal Department/Agency Specific Resources  
 

Corporation for National and Community Service (AmeriCorps)  

• AmeriCorps State and National Grants - https://www.nationalservice.gov/build-your-
capacity/grants/funding-opportunities/2017/americorps-state-and-national-grants-fy-2017 
 

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
• Disaster Resource Center- https://www.usda.gov/topics/disaster 

• Drought Programs and Assistance- 
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?contentidonly=true&contentid=usda_dro
ught_programs.html  

• Disaster Assistance Program - https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/disaster-
assistance-program/index 

• The Extension Disaster Education Network EDEN: Reducing the Impacts of Disasters Through 
Education - http://eden.lsu.edu/Pages/default.aspx  

• Food and Nutrition Services (disaster food stamps – DSNAP, food distribution) -
https://www.fns.usda.gov/grant-opportunities or https://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/food-
distribution-contacts 

• U. S. Forest Service National Urban and Community Forestry Program - 
http://www.fs.fed.us/ucf/nucfac.html  

• USDA Food and Nutrition Services (disaster food stamps – DSNAP, food distribution)- 
https://www.fns.usda.gov/grant-opportunities or https://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/food-
distribution-contacts 

• USDA Small Business Innovation Research Program (SBIR) - 
https://nifa.usda.gov/program/small-business-innovation-research-program-sbir 

• NRCS Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) Program - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/landscape/ewpp/  

• NRCS Emergency Watershed Protection Program - Floodplain Easement Option (EWP FPE) - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/tn/newsroom/?cid=nrcs143_008225  

• NCRS Farm and Ranch Lands Protection Program - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/easements/farmranch/  

• NRCS Resource Conservation and Development Program - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/la/people/partners/?cid=nrcs141p2_0157
25   

• Natural Resources Conservation Services (NRCS) Technical Assistance - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/technical/   

• USDA Risk Management (crop insurance and education)- 
https://www.rma.usda.gov/aboutrma/who/aboutrme.html 

• Rural Development – Emergency Community Water Assistance Grants Program - 
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/emergency-community-water-assistance-grants  

• Rural Development – Community Facilities Direct Loan and Grant Program – 
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/community-facilities-direct-loan-grant-program   

• Rural Development – Intermediary Relending Program – http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-
services/intermediary-relending-program  
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• Rural Development – Rural Community Development Initiative Grants - 
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/HAD-RCDI_Grants.html  

• Rural Development – Programs & Services for Communities & Nonprofits - 
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/programs-services-communities-nonprofits 

• Rural Development – Rural Business Development Grants - 
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/BCP_rbeg.html  

• Rural Development – Rural Housing Service - http://www.rd.usda.gov/about-
rd/agencies/rural-housing-service  

• Rural Development – Water & Waste Disposal Loan & Grant Program - 
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/water-waste-disposal-loan-grant-program  

• Rural Development – Water & Waste Disposal Loan Guarantees - 
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/water-waste-disposal-loan-guarantees  

• NRCS Small Watershed Program - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ca/programs/?cid=nrcs144p2_064043 
assists  

• NRCS Watershed Surveys and Planning - 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/landscape/wsp/  

• Rural Development – Water & Waste Disposal Technical Assistance & Training Grants – 
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/water-waste-disposal-technical-assistance-
training-grants  
 

Corporation for National and Community Service  
• Corporation for National and Community Service (AmeriCorps)- 

https://www.nationalservice.gov/build-your-capacity/grants 
 

U.S. Department of Commerce  
• Department of Commerce Bureaus and Offices- https://www.commerce.gov/about/bureaus-

and-offices 

• EDA Disaster Recovery/Post-Disaster Economic Recovery Resources - 
https://eda.gov/programs/disaster-recovery/disaster-recovery.htm 

• EDA Funding Opportunities - https://www.eda.gov/funding-opportunities/  

• EDA Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs - 
http://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=279842 

•  and 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=e5254fa16829ebe6a08d
d1c79126ec8d 

• EDA Planning Program and Local Technical Assistance Program - 
http://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=280447 and 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=43b8ca979f221b452123
a1c2938e2d77  

• EDA Regional Innovation Strategies Program (RIS) - https://www.eda.gov/oie/ris/    

• NOAA Fishermen’s Contingency Fund Program - 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/mb/financial_services/fcf.htm 

• NOAA Fishery Disaster Assistance - 
http://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/sfa/management/disaster/index.html 
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• NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program - 
http://coast.noaa.gov/czm/landconservation/  

• NOAA - Digital Coast - http://coast.noaa.gov/digitalcoast/  

• NOAA - Coastal & Waterfront Smart Growth - http://coastalsmartgrowth.noaa.gov/  

• NOAA National Marine Fisheries Service - Habitat Conservation Funding Opportunities -
http://www.habitat.noaa.gov/funding/index.html  

• NOAA The National Coastal Zone Management Program - http://coast.noaa.gov/czm/  

• NOAA – National Weather Service - Automated Flood Warning System - 
http://water.weather.gov/afws/ 

• NOAA Saltonstall-Kennedy Grant Program - 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/mb/financial_services/skhome.htm 

• NTIA National Telecommunications and Information Administration - 
https://www.ntia.doc.gov/home 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)  
• Direct Missions - http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/Missions.aspx  

• Beach Erosion Control Projects - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=e55e7e0e7484f1f9e674a
5ec50ea3211  

• Brownfields - Urban Waters Program - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/BrownfieldsUrbanWaters.aspx   

• Coastal Program Guide: North Atlantic Coast Comprehensive Study - 
http://www.nad.usace.army.mil/CompStudy  

• USACE Civil Works (dam, flood risk, levee)- http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Civil-Works/ 

• Dam Safety Program - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/CivilWorks/DamSafetyProgram.aspx  

• USACE Environmental (brownfields, environment, estuary) - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/ 

• Emergency Drought Assistance - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/EmergencyOperations/Drought.aspx  

• Emergency Operations Flood Response and Post-Flood Response - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=b578e8145423be9ceec7
1d7a422b74e1 and http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/EmergencyOperations/Floods.aspx 

• Emergency Rehabilitation of Flood Control Works or Federally Authorized Coastal Protection 
Works - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=b4bea60966c27373d0e3
bf86de3fd451  

• Emergency Advance Measures for Flood Prevention - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=c0a95aa1d0fafd65c881a
b5d2d3385e2 

• Public Law 84-99 Rehabilitation Program - 
http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/Missions/FloodRiskManagement/FloodRiskManagementPro
gram/PartnersinSharedResponsibility/USACEStaff/PL8499RehabilitationProgram.aspx  

• USACE Sustainability (climate, resilience) - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Sustainability/ 

• Silver Jackets- http://www.nfrmp.us/state/    
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• Invasive Species Management - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/InvasiveSpeciesManagement.aspx  

• Levee Safety Program - 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/CivilWorks/LeveeSafetyProgram.aspx  
  

U.S. Department of Education  
• Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools - 

http://www2.ed.gov/programs/dvpemergencyresponse/index.html 

 

U.S. Department of Energy  
• Weatherization and Intergovernmental Programs Office - 

http://energy.gov/eere/wipo/weatherization-and-intergovernmental-programs-office  

• Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program - 
http://energy.gov/eere/wipo/energy-efficiency-and-conservation-block-grant-program  

• Financing Solutions - http://energy.gov/eere/slsc/financing-solutions   

• Strategic Energy Planning - https://energy.gov/indianenergy/strategic-energy-planning 

• Office of Indian Energy Policy and Programs - http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/tribalenergy/  

• National Renewable Energy Laboratory - Technology Deployment, Disaster Resiliency and 
Recovery - https://www.nrel.gov/tech_deployment/drr_greensburg_ks.html?print 
 

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services  
• Administration for Children and Families – Health Profession Opportunity Grants - 

http://hpogcommunity.acf.hhs.gov/Pages/default.aspx  

• Administration for Children and Families – Community Economic Development Program - 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/programs/ced  

• Administration for Children and Families – Rural Community Development Program - 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/programs/rcd   

• Administration for Children and Families – Social and Economic Development Strategies - 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ana/programs/seds  

• Administration for Community Living – Funding Opportunity Announcements - 
http://acl.gov/Funding_Opportunities/Announcements/Index.aspx  

• Health Resources and Services Administration – Affordable Care Act Grants for School-Based 
Health Center Capital Expenditures - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=step1&id=4e561fd1f73dab04a9f6
698ecff8705c  

• HRSA – Rural Community Programs - 
http://www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/community/index.html  

• Health Resources and Services Administration – Small Rural Hospital Improvement Grant 
Program - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=step1&id=e6e74ae93844c1fa459a
c7866c8832eb  

• Public Health Service - Recovery Resource Library - 
http://www.phe.gov/about/oem/recovery/Pages/resources.aspx  

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) – Comprehensive 
Community Mental Health Services for Children with Serious Emotional Disturbances - 
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https://www.cfda.gov/?s=program&mode=form&tab=step1&id=e68810bf55c9db6fc78a0815
ef594525 

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) – Disaster Relief 
Information - http://www.disasterassistance.gov/disaster-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/4506/1/6 and http://www.samhsa.gov/find-help/disaster-distress-helpline 

• Administration for Children and Families - Community Services Block Grant - 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/programs/csbg  

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) - http://www.cdc.gov/   

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Funding and Guidance for State and Local Health 
Departments - http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/coopagreement.htm   

• Public Health Service (disaster recovery resources) - https://www.hhs.gov/programs/social-
services/homelessness/resources/index.html 

• Public Health Service – Health Program for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=20926d427710175ab14b
078cb9ed9127 

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) – Mental Health 
Disaster Assistance and Emergency Mental Health - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=80eb099ceb73ddcdd14e
b85e327b5f4d  

• Disaster Resources for Older Adults and People with Disabilities - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4505/1/6  

• Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4468/1/6 and 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/liheap-state-and-territory-contact-listing and 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/liheap-tribal-contact-listing 

• Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4467/1/6 and 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ofa/programs/tanf 
 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) 
• Regulatory Relief for Federally Insured Financial Institutions - https://www.fdic.gov/ 

 

U. S. Department of Homeland Security (non-FEMA) 
• U. S. Coast Guard – National Pollution Funds Center - The Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund - 

http://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-15-682 
 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
• Assistance to Individuals and Households (housing, counseling, legal, unemployment, funeral)- 

https://www.fema.gov/media-library/resources-documents/collections/382 

• Community Disaster Loan Program - https://www.fema.gov/media-
library/assets/documents/33726 

• Community Recovery Management Toolkit - http://www.fema.gov/national-disaster-
recovery-framework/community-recovery-management-toolkit 

• National Dam Safety Program Information - https://www.fema.gov/national-dam-safety-
program-information 

https://www.cfda.gov/?s=program&mode=form&tab=step1&id=e68810bf55c9db6fc78a0815ef594525
https://www.cfda.gov/?s=program&mode=form&tab=step1&id=e68810bf55c9db6fc78a0815ef594525
http://www.disasterassistance.gov/disaster-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4506/1/6
http://www.disasterassistance.gov/disaster-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4506/1/6
http://www.samhsa.gov/find-help/disaster-distress-helpline
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/programs/csbg
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/coopagreement.htm
https://www.hhs.gov/programs/social-services/homelessness/resources/index.html
https://www.hhs.gov/programs/social-services/homelessness/resources/index.html
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=20926d427710175ab14b078cb9ed9127
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=20926d427710175ab14b078cb9ed9127
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=80eb099ceb73ddcdd14eb85e327b5f4d
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=80eb099ceb73ddcdd14eb85e327b5f4d
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• Fire Management Assistance Grant Program - https://www.fema.gov/fire-management-
assistance-grant-program 

• Public Assistance (PA): Local, State, Tribal, and Non-Profit - https://www.fema.gov/public-
assistance-local-state-tribal-and-non-profit  

• Hazard Mitigation Assistance – Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) - 
https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-grant-program 

• Hazard Mitigation Assistance – Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) - 
http://www.fema.gov/pre-disaster-mitigation-grant-program 

• Hazard Mitigation Assistance - Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant Program - 
https://www.fema.gov/flood-mitigation-assistance-program 

• Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Program - https://www.fema.gov/repetitive-flood-claims-
grant-program-fact-sheet   

• Severe Repetitive Loss (SRL) Grant Program - https://www.fema.gov/media-library/resources-
documents/collections/14   

• Transit Security Grant Program - https://www.fema.gov/transit-security-grant-program  

• Unified Federal Environmental and Historic Preservation Review for Presidentially Declared 
Disasters - https://www.fema.gov/unified-federal-environmental-and-historic-preservation-
review-presidentially-declared-disasters 

• Disaster Recovery Center (DRC) / DRC Locator - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4627/1/805 and http://asd.fema.gov/inter/locator/home.htm 

• FEMA Housing Portal - https://asd.fema.gov/inter/hportal/home.htm  

• Individuals and Households Program (IHP) - Housing Assistance - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4471/1/805 

• Individuals and Households Program (IHP) - Other Needs Assistance - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4473/1/805 

• Disaster Legal Services (DLS) - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/4464/1/805 and 
http://www.americanbar.org/groups/committees/disaster/resources/disaster_legal_hotlines
.html and http://www.disasterlegalaid.org/  

• National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4465/1/805 and https://www.floodsmart.gov/floodsmart/  

• The National Emergency Family Registry and Locator System (NEFRLS) - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4628/1/805 and 
https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/94763   

• Emergency Management Performance Grant Program - https://www.fema.gov/emergency-
management-performance-grant-program 

• Fire Prevention & Safety Grants - https://www.fema.gov/fire-prevention-safety-grants  

• Community Rating System - https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program-
2/community-rating-system     

• Tribal Homeland Security Grant Program - https://www.fema.gov/fy-2014-tribal-homeland-
security-grant-program-thsgp 

 

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)  
• HUD Disaster Resources - https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/info/disasterresources 

• Community Compass - 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/about/cpdta 
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• Community Development Block Grant Entitlement Program - 
https://www.hudexchange.info/cdbg-entitlement/  

• State Community Development Block Grant Program - https://www.hudexchange.info/cdbg-
state/   

• Community Development Block Grant – Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program - 
https://www.hudexchange.info/section-108/  

• Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) Program - 
https://www.hudexchange.info/cdbg-dr/  

• CDBG-DR Toolkits - https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/2853/cdbg-dr-toolkits  

• Federal Housing Authority – Approved Nonprofits Program - 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/housing/sfh/np   

• Federal Housing Authority – Good Neighbor Next Door Sales Program - 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/housing/sfh/reo/goodn/gnndab
ot  

• HOME Investment Partnerships Program - 
https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/affordablehou
sing/programs/home/ 

• Office of Public and Indian Housing – Indian Community Development Block Grant Program - 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/grant
s/icdbg  

• Office of Public and Indian Housing – Main Street Grants Program Hope VI - 
http://www.hud.gov/mainstreet  

• Sustainable Communities Initiative Resource Library - 
https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/sci/resources  

• Capacity Building for Community Development and Affordable Housing Grants - 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/hudprograms/capacitybuilding  

• HUD, DOT, and EPA – Partnership for Sustainable Communities – 
http://www.sustainablecommunities.gov/  

• PD&R Disaster Recovery Toolkit - https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sandy.html 

• Mortgage Insurance for Disaster Victims 203(h) and 203(k) Rehabilitation Mortgage Insurance  
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4703/1/7 and 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/housing/sfh/ins/203h-dft and 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/housing/sfh/203k 

• HUD Public Housing Program - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/4474/1/7 and 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/topics/rental_assistance/phprog 

• Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8) – https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4469/1/7 and 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/public_indian_housing/program
s/hcv/about/fact_sheet 

• HUD Main Street Grants Hope VI - http://www.hud.gov/mainstreet 

 

U.S. Department of Justice 
• Community Relations Service - http://www.justice.gov/crs  
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U.S. Department of Labor 
• National Dislocated Worker Grants - https://www.doleta.gov/DWGs/ 

• American Job Centers Network - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-
of-assistance/4723/1/1 and http://www.careeronestop.org/ReEmployment/ 

• Disaster Unemployment Assistance - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4466/1/1 and 
http://workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/disaster.asp 

• Unemployment Insurance - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/4450/1/1 and http://workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/uifactsheet.asp 

• Wagner-Peyser Funding - https://www.doleta.gov/recovery/TEGL14-08_Change1_FAQs.cfm 

• Workforce Innovation Fund - https://www.doleta.gov/workforce_innovation/eta_default.cfm 
 

U.S. Department of the Interior   
• Bureau of Reclamation – Drought Response Program - http://www.usbr.gov/drought/ 

• Fish and Wildlife Service – Endangered Species/Grants - 
http://www.fws.gov/endangered/grants/index.html  

• Fish and Wildlife Service - National Coastal Wetlands Conservation Grant Program - 
http://www.fws.gov/coastal/CoastalGrants/  

• Fish and Wildlife Service –Environmental Contaminants Program/The Restoration Program - 
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/es/ec/ecFactSheet.html  

• Fish and Wildlife Service – National Wildlife Refuge System/Comprehensive Conservation 
Plans - http://www.fws.gov/refuges/planning/ComprehensiveConservationPlans.html   

• Fish and Wildlife Service – North American Wetlands Conservation Act - 
http://www.fws.gov/birds/grants/north-american-wetland-conservation-act.php 

• Fish and Wildlife Service – Service Training and Technical Assistance – 
https://www.cfda.gov/?s=program&mode=form&tab=step1&id=1d274f2fba135d7269a4db11
3da8b409  

• National Park Service –Civil War Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants - 
http://www.nps.gov/abpp/grants/CWBLAGgrants.htm  

• National Park Service – Federal Lands to Parks Program - 
http://www.nps.gov/ncrc/programs/flp/index.htm  

• National Park Service – Grants to Historically Black Colleges and Universities - 
http://www.nps.gov/preservation-grants/HBCU/index.html  

• National Park Service – Land and Water Conservation Fund - 
http://www.nps.gov/lwcf/index.htm  

• National Park Service - American Battlefield Protection Program - 
https://www.nps.gov/ABPP/index.htm 

• National Park Service – National Center for Preservation Technology and Training - 
https://www.ncptt.nps.gov/ 

• National Park Service – National Heritage Area Federal Financial Assistance - 
https://www.cfda.gov/index?s=program&mode=form&tab=core&id=5ab150232c8e9560d3f4
c6dde0a2c641  

• National Park Service – National Register of Historic Places - http://www.nps.gov/nr/  

• National Park Service – National Trails System – http://www.nps.gov/nts/  

• National Park Service – Rivers, Trails, and Conservation Assistance Program - 
http://www.nps.gov/rtca  
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• National Park Service – Save America’s Treasures Grants - https://www.nps.gov/preservation-
grants/sat/ 

• National Park Service –Land & Water Conservation Fund – 
http://www.nps.gov/ncrc/programs/lwcf/grants.html  

• National Park Service – State, Tribal, and Local Plans and Grants - 
http://www.nps.gov/orgs/1623/index.htm   

• National Park Service – Technical Preservation Services, Historic Surplus Property Program - 
https://www.nps.gov/tps/ 

• National Park Service – Historic Preservation Fund Grants - 
https://www.nps.gov/preservation-grants/index.html  

• National Park Service – Urban Park & Recreation Recovery - http://www.nps.gov/uparr/  

• National Park Service – Youth Programs - 
http://www.nps.gov/gettinginvolved/youthprograms/index.htm  

• USGS – National Geospatial Program: The National Map - https://www2.usgs.gov/ngpo/ 

• Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Financial Assistance and Social Services - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4364/1/11 

• Youth Conservation Corps - https://www.nps.gov/subjects/youthprograms/ycc.htm 

• USGS – Earthquake Hazards Program - http://earthquake.usgs.gov/  

• USGS – National Gap Analysis Program - http://gapanalysis.usgs.gov/  

• USGS, FEMA, NIST and NSF – National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program - 
http://www.nehrp.gov/   
 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
• A Guide to Regional Transportation Planning for Disaster, Emergencies and Significant Events - 

http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_rpt_777.pdf 

• Federal Highway Administration - Emergency Relief Program - 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/programadmin/erelief.cfm    

• Federal Highway Administration – Recreational Trails Program - 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/recreational_trails/  

• Federal Transit Administration – Grant Programs - 
https://www.transit.dot.gov/grants/13070.html   

• Federal Transit Administration – Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/enhanced-mobility-seniors-individuals-
disabilities-section-5310   

• Federal Transit Administration – Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas - 
https://www.transit.dot.gov/rural-formula-grants-5311 

• Federal Transit Administration - Public Transportation Emergency Relief Program - 
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grant-programs/emergency-relief-program/emergency-
relief-program   

• Federal Highway Administration – MAP-21 - Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century - 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/factsheets/mp.cfm  

• Federal Transit Administration – State of Good Repair & Asset Management - 
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/07/26/2016-16883/transit-asset-
management-national-transit-database 
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• Recovery Resource Guide: A Transportation Stakeholder Guide to Recovery - 
https://cms.dot.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/docs/RECOVERY%20RESOURCE%20GUIDE_Final%20V
ersion_08-27-2014.pdf 

• DOT Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) Discretionary Grants - 
http://www.dot.gov/TIGER 

 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
• Burial Benefits - Headstones, Markers, and Medallions for Placement in Private Cemeteries - 

https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4713/1/11 and 
http://www.cem.va.gov/cem/hmm/index.asp 

• Burial Benefits - Partial Reimbursement of Expenses - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4711/1/11 and 
http://benefits.va.gov/benefits/ 

• Burial Benefits - Presidential Memorial Certificates - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4709/1/11 and http://www.cem.va.gov/ 

• Burial Benefits - Veteran and Dependent Burial in VA National Cemeteries - 
https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4715/1/11 and 
http://www.cem.va.gov/cem/burial_benefits/ 

• Change of Address - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/4698/1/11 

• Direct Home Loans for Native Americans - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4364/1/11 and http://benefits.va.gov/homeloans/nadl.asp 

• Housing Grants for Disabled Veterans - 
https://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/adaptedhousing.asp 

• Inquiry Routing and Information System (IRIS) - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/4509/1/11 and https://iris.custhelp.com/ 

• Loan Management - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/5933/1/11 and http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/ 

• Memorial Benefits - https://explore.va.gov/memorial-
benefits?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9ojP14Ob1QIV04WzCh2wqgBKEAAYASAAEgLdh_D_BwE 

• My HealtheVet Website - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-
assistance/4700/1/11 and https://www.myhealth.va.gov/index.html 

• Native American Veterans Housing Loan Program - 
https://www.benefits.va.gov/HOMELOANS/nadl.asp and 
http://www.benefits.va.gov/PERSONA/veteran-tribal.asp 

• Specially Adapted Housing Grant - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-
of-assistance/4733/1/11 and http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/adaptedhousing.asp 
and http://www.benefits.gov/benefits/benefit-details/587 

• VA-Guaranteed Home Loan Program - https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-
assistance/forms-of-assistance/1507/1/11 and http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/  
 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)  
• Brownfields Area-Wide Planning Grants - 

http://www.epa.gov/brownfields/areawide_grants.htm  
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• Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund - 
http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/cwsrf/cwsrf_index.cfm  

• Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund - http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/dwsrf/  

• EPA Federal Interagency Working Group on Environmental Justice - 
https://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice/federal-interagency-working-group-
environmental-justice-ej-iwg 

• Green Infrastructure Technical Assistance Program - 
http://water.epa.gov/infrastructure/greeninfrastructure/index.cfm  

• ORD Consolidated Research/Training/Fellowships - https://www.epa.gov/research 

• Superfund Program - https://www.epa.gov/superfund 

• Underground Storage Tanks (UST) Program - http://www.epa.gov/oust/ 

• Smart Growth: Building Blocks for Sustainable Communities - 
https://www.epa.gov/smartgrowth/building-blocks-sustainable-communities   

• Smart Growth Implementation Assistance Program - 
https://www.epa.gov/smartgrowth/smart-growth-implementation-assistance   

• Urban Waters Small Grants - http://www2.epa.gov/urbanwaters/urban-waters-small-grants  

• Water Pollution Control (Section 106) Grants - 
http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/cwf/pollutioncontrol.cfm  

• Water Infrastructure and Resiliency Finance Center and Water Security Division - 
https://www.epa.gov/waterfinancecenter 
 

General Services Administration (GSA) 
• GSA Programs for State and Local Customers, including Disaster Purchasing Program - 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/content/105300 

  

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) 
• Science Mission Directorate – Earth Observing System Data and Information System (EOSDIS) - 

http://science.nasa.gov/earth-science/earth-science-data/  

 

National Archives and Records Administration 
• Preservation General Information - http://www.archives.gov/preservation/disaster-

response/general.html  
 

National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) 
• Preservation Assistance Grants for Smaller institutions - 

http://www.neh.gov/grants/preservation/preservation-assistance-grants-smaller-institutions  

• NEH Grants - http://www.neh.gov/grants/grants.html  

 
 

Small Business Administration (SBA) 
• Disaster Loan Information – https://www.sba.gov/loans-grants/see-what-sba-offers/sba-

loan-programs/disaster-loans/apply-disaster-loan 

• Local Assistance - https://www.sba.gov/tools/local-assistance/districtoffices 
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• Learning Center - https://www.sba.gov/tools/sba-learning-center/ 

• Types of Disaster Loans -  https://www.sba.gov/loans-grants/see-what-sba-offers/sba-loan-
programs/disaster-loans/types-disaster-loans   

• Disaster Loan Factsheet -  https://www.sba.gov/loans-grants/see-what-sba-offers/sba-loan-
programs/disaster-loans/disaster-loan-fact-sheets 

• Current Declared Disasters -  https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/Declarations/Index 
 

Selected Non-Federal Recovery Resources 
• Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) Recovery Toolkit for Local Governments - 

http://resilience.abag.ca.gov/resilience/toolkit 

• American Planning Association:  Planning for Post-Disaster Recovery: Next Generation - 
https://www.planning.org/research/postdisaster/ http://blogs.planning.org/postdisaster/  

• American Red Cross - Disaster Relief - http://www.redcross.org/what-we-do/disaster-relief  

• Architects Foundation - http://architectsfoundation.org/ 

• Corporate Citizenship Center: Resources for Disaster Recovery - 
https://www.uschamberfoundation.org/corporate-citizenship-center/resources-disaster-
recovery 

• Council on Foundations - Disaster Philanthropy - http://www.cof.org/content/disaster-
philanthropy  

• International City/County Managers Association: ICMA Knowledge Network: Disaster 
Recovery - 
http://legacy.icma.org/en/international/services/expertise/disaster_mitigation_recovery 

• International Economic Development Council - Restore Your Economy - 
http://restoreyoureconomy.org/  

• National Association of Development Organizations (NADO) Disaster Resilience - 
http://www.nado.org/category/resources/disaster-recovery/  

• NASASP – National Association of State Agencies for Surplus Property - 
http://www.nasasp.org/ 

• NEMA - National Emergency Management Association - https://www.nemaweb.org/ 

• National Forest Foundation (provides match to federal funding) - 
https://www.nationalforests.org/grant-programs 

• National Trust for Historic Preservation - National Main Street Center - 
http://www.preservationnation.org/main-street/ 

• National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disasters Resources - http://www.nvoad.org/   

• National Resource Network New Solutions for Cities -  www.nationalresourcenetwork.org 

• US Green Building Council - https://www.usgbc.org/ 
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